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NEECO II-AREA 1’s Invitation for Bid No. NE-II-A1-2021-812

Reference with Board Resolution No. 02-06-21, Series of 2021, the Nueva Ecija II Electric Cooperative-
Area 1 (NEECO lI-Area 1) invites sealed Bids/Quotations from eligible service providers/bidders for the
Upgrading of Feeders 12 and 13 XLPE from 95MM? Aluminum Conductor to 240MM? Copper
Conductor, with the following scope of works:

Lot Description
Mobilization/Demobilization

Supply of 2 sets 15kV Elbow Connector 250mm?

Supply of 2 sets 15kV Heat Shrink Termination Kit 250mm?

1 Supply of 6 pcs Terminal Lugs, Long Barrel (2 holes) 250 mm?
Lay Out of XLPE Cable

Termination of XLPE Cable

Conduct Insulation Resistance Test

Submit Test Report

Interested bidders may be previously accredited and/or those interested bidders can be accredited
upon submission of Accreditation requirements and full payment of non-refundable accreditation
fee of Php5,000.00 which is valid for one (1) year. List of Accreditation requirements may be
viewed in NEECO II-Area 1’s official website: www.neecoZareal.com.

Interested service providers/bidders may send the quotation (using the attached form) thru
courier services or email on or before June 16, 2021.

For further inquiries, please contact Ms. Set Pauline M. Feliciano at (044) 411-1007 local 110 or
email at bac_neeco2areal(@yahoo.com.ph

NEECO II-AREA1 hereby reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to waive any formality or
technicality defects therein, and accept the bid that is most advantageous to the NEECO II AREA-1,
and to annul the bidding process and not award the contract at any time prior to contract award
without incurring any liability to any bidder or party.

Finally, NEECO Il —~AREA 1 assumes no obligation to cdmpensate any bidder or any party for any

loss or expense f in the preparation of the bid or participation in the bidding process.
Mr. oJr. 21f. Nelson Déta Cruz
BA airman / Geners QT



BUSINESS NAME:

ADDRESS:

EMAIL ADDRESS:

CONTACT NO.:

PROFRIETOR/:

Lot Description

Unit Cost

Total Cost

Mobilization/Demobilization

Supply of 2 sets 15kV Elbow
Connector 250mm?

Supply of 2 sets 15kV Heat
Shrink Termination Kit
250mm?

1 | Supply of 6 pcs Terminal
Lugs, Long Barrel (2 holes)
250 mm?

Lay Out of XLFE Cable

Termination of XLPE Cable

Conduct Insulation
Resistance Test

GRAND TOTAL

Terms of Payment

Bid Validity

Delivery

Project Completion
Schedule/Duration of work

Warranty

Other Terms

NAME AND SIGNATURE OF
PROPRIETOR/AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE




